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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Zhe Wei

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; 'claims'; Ng Wai Yin; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); 

Jia Le (LKK Auto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: TCS REF: AAD2008-119 *** Accident involving SHC5311J & GBG2924KA on 

26/08/2020 *** CC3/FCI20009272/Kda3

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We are unable to proceed with direct settlement / direct survey for this case. 

 

Kindly confirm if you are agreeable to purchase our independent survey report for this matter. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

 


